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Murphy, Erin L.

« From: corphelp :
Sent: . Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:25 AM
To: ‘Angelina’
Subject: RE: E-Filing - Florida LLC

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Processing time is 2 to 3
business days.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
impraving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angelina [mailto:araffo@besseylaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: E-Filing - Florida LLC

Rob,

The Document Number is L0O9000071467.

The principal AND mailing address should be 1342 GLEN-ELLYN DRIVE
GRAND RAPIDS, Mi 49546

How long does it usually take for the new address to be updated on the website?

Thank you,
Angie

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:14 AM

To: Angelina

Subject: RE: E-Filing - Florida LLC

The LLC address.change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned document
number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey,

From: Angelina [mailto:araffo@besseylaw.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:09 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: E-Filing - Florida LLC

Is there a way to change an address for a Florida LLC that was filed on your website? The wrong physical address
location was entered.

Please advise.

Thank you,

Angie Raffo, Legal Assistant

Toll Free: 1-888-4-Bessey
Email: araffo@besseylaw.com

Bessey Law, P.A.
Attomeys and Counselors at Law
4432 Duncan Road

Punta Gorda, Florida 33982
Direct Dial: 941-575-6621

Direct Fax: 941-575-0974

Michigan Office:

664 Aulerich Road

East Tawas, Michigan 48730
Direct Dial: 989-984-0621
Direct Fax: 989-964-0622

http:/fwww, besseylaw.com/

In addition to complete legal services we are title agents and therefore we are in a position to provide you with title Insurance in connection with your
acquisition or financing of any real estate in the State of Florida.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for use of the person(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email directly, please send an email to araffo@besseylaw.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Circulation 230, this is 10 advise you unless we otherwise expressly state in writing, amail
communications, inciuding all attachments, from this firm are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-
penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal written advice as to faderal or state issues, please contact the sender.
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